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Rivera, Maribel

From: Mohammed, Zaheera [sfidBi05@allstate.com)

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3.04 PM

To: * CorpAddressChange

Subject: Physical/Mailing Address Change-Document Number P11000024673
Importance: High

Document Number P11000024673

Please change the physical and mailing address to:

2645 Executive Park Drive, Suite 401
Weston, FL 33331

Regards,

Zaheera Mohammed-Managing Partner
Alistate Insurance Company

E-mail: zmohammed2@allstate.com
(888) 330-5470 toll-free -

(561) 493-8220 local

(561) 493-8225 fax

Ask us about our great new referral frogram. Refer a friend.. .geta jiﬁ‘ card!

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This emall including any attachments, contains confidential information belonging to the sender. It may
also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. This information is intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this emailed information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by reply email of the error and then delete this
email immediately.
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